

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 29 March 2017 for answer on 5 April 2017

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to the Minister after Question 2.

To ask the [Cabinet Secretary for the Environment and Rural Affairs](#)

1. [Simon Thomas \(Mid and West Wales\)](#): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the well-being of exotic animals in Wales?
OAQ(5)0128(ERA)W
2. [Joyce Watson \(Mid and West Wales\)](#): What is the Welsh Government doing to help promote the production of healthier food? OAQ(5)0122(ERA)
3. [Mark Isherwood \(North Wales\)](#): How is the Welsh Government helping people in fuel poverty in North Wales? OAQ(5)0124(ERA)
4. [Nick Ramsay \(Monmouth\)](#): Will the Cabinet Secretary outline the Welsh Government's priorities for developing the agricultural sector in Wales?
OAQ(5)0127(ERA)
5. [Llyr Gruffydd \(North Wales\)](#): What discussions has the Cabinet Secretary held with Severn Trent regarding water services in Wales?
OAQ(5)0125(ERA)W
6. [Michelle Brown \(North Wales\)](#): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the Welsh Government's position regarding the export of live animals for slaughter? OAQ(5)0130(ERA)
7. [Jenny Rathbone \(Cardiff Central\)](#): What contingencies are in place to deal with the potential of there being no replacement of EU farming subsidies from the UK government after Brexit? OAQ(5)0126(ERA)
8. [Gareth Bennett \(South Wales Central\)](#): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement about the environmental impact of illegal off-road motorcycling in Wales? OAQ(5)0129(ERA)
9. [Rhun ap Iorwerth \(Ynys Môn\)](#): What steps is the Welsh Government taking to reduce carbon emissions? OAQ(5)0123(ERA)W
10. [Dawn Bowden \(Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney\)](#): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the licensing of pet shops in Wales?
OAQ(5)0131(ERA) **WITHDRAWN**

11. [Lynne Neagle \(Torfaen\)](#): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on how the Welsh Government is helping to improve the local environment in South Wales East? OAQ(5)0132(ERA)

12. [Leanne Wood \(Rhondda\)](#): Will the Cabinet Secretary outline what the Welsh Government is doing to secure a future for farming in Wales? OAQ(5)0133(ERA)

13. [Vikki Howells \(Cynon Valley\)](#): What are the Welsh Government's priorities for improving recycling rates? OAQ(5)0120(ERA)

14. [Lee Waters \(Llanelli\)](#): What progress has the Welsh Government made in developing a national strategy on precision agriculture? OAQ(5)0119(ERA)

15. [Joyce Watson \(Mid and West Wales\)](#): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the licensing system for breeding and selling animals? OAQ(5)0121(ERA)

To ask the [Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children](#)

1. [Rhun ap Iorwerth \(Ynys Môn\)](#): What support can the Welsh Government offer to ensure that deaf people received the relevant adaptations to their homes? OAQ(5)0130(CC)W

2. [Angela Burns \(Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire\)](#): What support is the Welsh Government providing to the voluntary sector in Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire? OAQ(5)0138(CC)

WITHDRAWN

3. [Jayne Bryant \(Newport West\)](#): What assessment has the Cabinet Secretary made of the impact of Universal Credit in Wales? OAQ(5)0133(CC)

4. [Dai Lloyd \(South Wales West\)](#): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on Welsh Government plans for regeneration in South Wales West? OAQ(5)0137(CC)

5. [Simon Thomas \(Mid and West Wales\)](#): What support is available for Gypsy and Traveller communities in Mid and West Wales? OAQ(5)0135(ERA)W

6. [Mike Hedges \(Swansea East\)](#): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on the building of new homes for rent by Welsh councils? OAQ(5)0128(CC)

7. [Darren Millar \(Clwyd West\)](#): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the Welsh Government's commitment to extend entitlements to free childcare? OAQ(5)0129(CC)

8. [Julie Morgan \(Cardiff North\)](#): What discussions has the Cabinet Secretary had with counterparts in Northern Ireland and Scotland in relation to children's rights and entitlements? OAQ(5)0136(CC)

9. [Hefin David \(Caerphilly\)](#): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on transitional arrangements for Communities First? OAQ(5)0134(CC)

10. [Bethan Jenkins \(South Wales West\)](#): Will the Cabinet Secretary outline progress in relation to improving data collection for the Welsh Government's communities programmes? OAQ(5)0131(CC)

11. [Angela Burns \(Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire\)](#): Will the Cabinet Secretary outline the Welsh Government's plans for regeneration in Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire? OAQ(5)0139(CC)

WITHDRAWN

12. [Mark Isherwood \(North Wales\)](#): How is the Welsh Government supporting armed forces veterans in Wales? OAQ(5)0127(CC)

13. [David Rees \(Aberavon\)](#): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide details of discussions the Welsh Government has had with the Ministry of Justice regarding the siting of a new prison in Baglan? OAQ(5)0132(CC)

14. [Paul Davies \(Preseli Pembrokeshire\)](#): What is the Welsh Government doing to support voluntary organisations across Wales? OAQ(5)0125(CC)